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From: "Harre, Karla J CIV NAVFAC ESC, EV" <karla.harre@navy.mil>

To: rhumann@h2m.com; pemisut@usgs.gov; mwiddows@vt.edu; cjnewell@gsi- net com..
CC: sxscharf@gw.dec.state.ny.us; kent.smith@ngc.com; Stein.Carol@epamail.epa...
Date: 1/3/2011 6:17 PM

Subject: Kickoff Call - Bethpage OU-2 Site 1 - Remedy Validation & Optimization

Attachments: Bethpage OU2 Kickoff Call Agenda.docx; Team Members_Remedy Validation and
Optimization of Bethpage Site 1.docx

-

All,

This is a reminder that tomorrow Tuesday Jan 4th we will be having the kickoff call for the Bethpage
Remedy Validation and Optimization team. The call will be at 10am pacific / 1pm eastern and will last 2
hours. Call-in Number is 1-866-745-1157 with the passcode 172507.

Attached is an agenda for the call, which also includes team goals and a schedule. I've also attached an
updated list of team members. Keep your eyes open for another e-mail prior to the call with an attached
presentation covering site background.

Looking forward to talking with you tomorrow!

Karla

Karla J. Harre, PE

Supervisory Environmental Engineer
Technology Applications Branch
Environmental Restoration Department
NAVFAC Engineering Service Center
1100 23rd Avenue

Port Hueneme, CA 93043

(805) 982-2636 phone

(805) 982-4304 fax



Remedy Validation and Optimization of Bethpage Site 1
Team Members

Core Technical Team
e Team Leader — NAVFAC Engineering Service Center
o Karla Harre, P.E. - '
= Responsible for securing team members, timeliness, ensuring
quality report
= Technical expertise in remedy optimization & site closeout

e Team Facilitator — NAVFAC Atlantic
o Arun Gavaskar
= Focuses team discussion to address goals, ensures appropriate
technical input from team members, final decision-maker on
conflicting views '
= Technical expertise in remedy optimization & site closeout

e Lead Report Writer and Technical Expert — Battelle Memorial Institute
o Heather Rectanus, PhD
» Coordinates input from team to document the evaluation,
recommendations, and conclusions.
» Bioremediation technical specialist, MNA in chlorinated solvent
plumes, DNAPL remediation strategies, biobarriers, biosparging.

- e Technical Experts
o Chuck Newell, PhD, P.E. (GSI)
= Expertise in chlorinated solvents, DNAPLs, hydrogeology, site
characterization, groundwater modeling, risk assessment, natural
attenuation, bioremediation, non-point source studies, software
development, and long-term monitoring projecits.
o Mark Widdowson, PhD (Virginia Tech)
= Professor of Civil and Environmental Engineering
= Expertise in reactive contaminant transport modeling of chlorinated
solvents. Additional expertise in bioremediation, phytoremediation,
modeling groundwater flow and transport, hydrology, and
hydraulics.
o Paul Misut (USGS)
=  Modelling/Hydrologist familiar with site and groundwater model.
o Richard W. Humann, P.E. (H2M Group)
»  H2M Group (consultant for Water Districts)

Ad Hoc Members & Informational Support
o LoraFly - NAVFAC Remedial Project Manager for Bethpage
o David Brayack — TetraTech Navy Contractor for Bethpage
¢ Kim Parker Brown, P.E. - NAVFAC Headquarters




Kent Smith - Northrup-Grummin / Arcadis
Carol Stein - USEPA Region 2
Steve Scharf - NYSDEC

Other Navy in-house technical support as needed — Donna Caldwell, Dawn
Hayes, Tanwir Chaudhry, Ruth Owens, Josh Fortenberry



Kickoff Call
Remedy Optimization & Validation of Bethpage OU-2, Site 1

Date: January 4, 2011 at 10am Pacific / 1pm Eastern

Dial-in: 1-866-745-1157 with passcode 172507 s
Agenda:

1. Welcome and introductions (Karla Harre)

2. Background — why we convened this expert team (Lora Fly)

3. Site & remedy information (TetraTech - David Brayack)

4. Pertinent documents/data to review (TetraTech - David Brayack)

5. Goals of the team (Arun Gavaskar)

6. Roles & responsibilities (Arun Gavaskar/Karla Harre)

7. Schedule (Heather Rectanus)

8. Summarize next steps and action items (Karla Harre)

Team Goals: :

The goal of the Bethpage Review Team is to optimize the implementaticn of the groundwater remedy at
the Bethpage site. The team will discuss and make recommendations on how best to evaluate (a) the
effectiveness of previous and ongoing treatments and (b) the effectiveness of the current well network
in monitoring the progress of the plume.

Schedule:
Conference calls will be scheduled as needed.

Target Date Key ltem Details

4 January 2011 Kickoff Conference Call Introduce team members, site, and
project objectives

11 January 2011 Overview Presentation Battelle to provide Navy with short
overview presentation of Bethpage
Review Team

8-10 February 2011 Site Visit and Team Meetings On-site visit and team meetings to

' explore :
14 February 2011 Site Visit Meeting Minutes Battelle submits meeting notes to team.
25 February 2011 Team Member Drafts Submit team members drafts of report
_ to Battelle )
4 March 2011 Working Draft of Summary of Submit working draft to Navy for review
Major Conclusions - 2 weeks for review

4 March 2011 Iinternal Draft Report Submit internal draft report to Navy — 2
weeks for review

18 March 2011 Comments on Internal Draft Receive comments on internal draft; 2
weeks to incorporate review

18 March 2011 Presentation Briefing Outline Submit presentation outline for Navy
review

TApriI 2011 Second Internal Draft Report Submit second internal draft report to




Navy

1 April 2011

Draft Final Summary of Major
Conclusions

Submit draft final Summary of Major
Conclusions to Navy

Pause for EPA Model

Report. Assumes the EPA report will come in 15 April. The following dates
below are tentative and subject to change.

29 April 2011 Draft Report Submit draft report to Ad-Hoc review— 2
weeks for review

29 April 2011 Final Summary of Major Submit final Summary of Major

Conclusions Conclusions

13 May 2011 Comments on Draft Report Receive comments from Ad-Hoc review;
2 weeks to incorporate review

13 May 2011 Draft Briefing Presentation Submit draft presentation. Update
presentation based on Ad-Hoc’s review
of report.

27 May 2011 Draft Final Report Submit to Southeast Nassau Water
Committee — 4 weeks for review

27 May 2011 Final Briefing Presentation Submit presentation to Navy. Date for

presentation TBA.

24 June 2011

Draft Final Report Comments

Receive comments from Southeast
Nassau Water Committee review; 3
weeks to incorporate review

15 July 2011

Final Report

Submit final report to Navy and
Southeast Nassau Water Committee
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